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William Woods Your ref;

Bowforth House

Welburn Our ref: NYM/2017/0693/CVC
Kirkbymoorside

Y082 6HJ Date: 2 & NOV 2017
Dear Mr Woods

Condition Verification check of condition 12 of planning approval NYM/2016/0880/FL at
Cloughton Sawmill, Ringing Keld Hill to Holm Hill, Cloughton

| refer to the details submitted in relation to the above verification check which was validated
on 29 September 2017.

| would advise you that having assessed the information contained within the Ecological
Assessment prepared by lan Bond of INCA; | can confirm that the details submitted in
pursuant to Condition 12, in relation to bats, are acceptable.

| trust that the above advice is of assistance, but if you have any further queries please don’t
hesitate to contact Hilary Saunders (Planning Team Leader) at the above address.

Yours Sincerely

Mr C M France ‘O’
Director of Planning @
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